@ motorola

Date: October 30, 2020

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBIJECT: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: IHDT56Z2G1

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: IHDT56ZG1, approval date: 10/05/2020
The change filed under this application is:
e According to table below WLAN 2.4GHz & WLAN 5.2GHz/5.3GHz/5.5GHz/5.8GHz full
power/reduced power adjusted lower as highlighted. Full SAR test the WLAN Bands with

power adjusted.
e Verification of 2" source parts as listed in the submitted Product Equality Document
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Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change does not have

any impact on the approved radio parameter.
Further details provided in submitted Operational Description, Product Equality Declaration and SAR

reports.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

FILa

Jeff Narducci
Director, Global Regulatory Compliance

narducci@motorola.com

Motorola Mobility LLC
222 W. Merchandize Mart Plaza, Chicago Il US
www.motorola.com





